

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1405

That the House accede to the Senate amendments as printed on pages 1038 and 1039 of the House Journal and page 886 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1405 be further amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections" and after "39-12-02" insert "and 43-09-21"

Page 1, line 2, after "moving" insert "and electrical certificates for"

Page 1, line 23, replace "The" with "Upon any" and after "unit" insert "from outside this state"

Page 1, line 24, replace "must be accompanied by a statement by" with an underscored comma

Page 2, line 1, after "manufacturer" insert "is deemed to have certified"

Page 2, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 43-09-21 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-09-21. Standards for electrical wiring and equipment. All electrical wiring, apparatus, or equipment ~~shall~~ must comply with the rules of the board made under authority of the laws of this state and in conformity with the approved methods of construction for safety to life and property. The regulations ~~laid down~~ in the national electrical code and the national electrical safety code as approved by the American national standards institute ~~shall be~~ are prima facie evidence of ~~such~~ these approved methods. Any municipality may make more stringent requirements. ~~No~~ An electrical installation ~~shall may not~~ be connected for use until proof has been furnished to the person, firm, corporation, or limited liability company supplying electrical energy that ~~such~~ there is compliance with the applicable regulations have been complied with. The manufacturer of a new manufactured building or modular unit shall make any changes required for the proof within fourteen days from the notice that the building or unit does not comply with the applicable regulations. This section does not apply to the movement of a new manufactured building or modular unit into or within this state before the process of being connected for use."

Re-number accordingly